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Dear Alfa

Thank you again for your time yesterday at this very busy time of year. Abbas and | appreciate
your open and supportive approach.

As agreed, we will update our cash forecast to reflect breakdown of revenue (SLA and OSR) and
net position including interventions. Abbas will send that through ASAP, along with an estimate
of support required for 30 June.

Concurrently we will prepare a 3-5yr plan (capex and opex) reflecting Clinical Service Plan priority
service level and mix, and related workforce models, to inform discussion with key NSW Health
stakeholders in the New Year regarding a sustainable approach.

Re: SDPR, we will confirm co-contribution proposal ASAP in readiness for further discussions with
NSW Health in the New Year.

Please let me know if | have missed anything.

Kind Regards and | hope you and your family have a lovely Christmas.

Anna

Anna McFadgen | Chief Executive Officer

St Vincent's Health Network Sydney |

Delacy Building, 390 Victoria Street, Darlinghurst NSW 2010
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I acknowledge the Gadigal people of the Eora Nation as the traditional land owners and pay my respect to Elders both past and
present.
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